CASTLEGATE II HOA

903 S. Texas Ave
College Station TX 77845
979-764-2500

BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING AGENDA
July 22, 2021 @ 6PM

. Call to Order - President
. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (3/5)
. Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2021 2nd Quarter Financial Report

. Management Report — Beal Properties
- Dues/Delinquency Status
- Violation Report
- Property and Project Updates
o Event Center/Social Club
o Approved/Unfinished Projects Update
» Pool Furniture
» Pool Repairs (See attached)
» Landscape Update
o Completed Projects
» Upgrade Fire Suppression System at EC
» Pool Repairs (See attached)
» Landscape at EC and AC
» Wi-Fiat EC
o Presentation of Bids for Summer Projects
Legislative Update
o Egremont Court Street Repair Status Update

O

. Committee Reports
- Landscape Committee
- ACC Committee

- Social Committee

. Unfinished Business
- Lights on Greens Prairie
- Pond Clean Up (Main and Wallaceshire)




o Bid to spray and kill vegetation
o Planto clean up

- Monument Sign Repair

- Erosion at main pond

8. New Business



CASTLEGATE 11 HOA

903 S. Texas Ave
College Station TX 77845
979-764-2500

HOA Meeting Minutes - May 6, 2021

Called to order at 6:00 PM

1. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (3/5)
- All 5 Board Members present

2. Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes (Approved on 02/10/2021)
- Minutes were approved via email on February 10, 2021.
- Melissa Lewis motioned, Thomas Woodfin second, all approve.

3. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2021 1st Quarter Financial Report
- Cash Flow Report, Expense Distribution, and Budget Comparison Report reviewed.
o Pool agreement status and Event Center activity reviewed.
o Utility refund from city to show up next quarter.

4. Management Report — Beal Properties
- Dues/Delinquency Status
o Board discussed owner transfers and correcting previous issues with this process.
- Violation Report
o Clarification on Violations -Discussion with Board about adopting a Rules & Regulations
document.

» Discussion that many violations are concerning overgrown yards and trash
cans.

» Grace period for dead plants from freeze coming to an end with next drive.
Discussion that the Board is looking for dead brush to be removed.

» Beal Properties wants to clarify what some violations mean to
homeowners such as unsightly articles. Decide that Beal will provide
pictures and other associations’ Rules and Regulation as examples to
decide with the Board.

- Property and Project Updates
o Event Center/Social Club

» Reported that permission granted to create a Social Club Entity under
Country Club Code. Volunteers (at least two more) needed as a Board for
this project

o Completed and Planned Projects
» Upgrade Fire Suppression System at EC




e Now radio transmitter installed to replace cellular

» Pool Repairs

e One light not repairable and will be capped off. Engineering opinion given
on doors and movement in building. Not enough of an issue to address at
this time. All other repairs completed.

» Landscape at EC and AC

e All landscaping completed. Will watch palm trees until late summer and
then decide what needs to be done.

» Wi-FiatEC

o Will be working next week.

» Pool Furniture

e Onorder.

o Traffic on Victoria
> Proposing traffic study to slow traffic down if approved by 51% of
homeowners in area. Board favors supporting a homeowner initiating this

process.
o School Pick Up Parking - WSP and Hailes/Warkworth
> Board asks if Beal can ask school principal to send memo to parents about

parking.
o Egremont Court Street Repair Status Update
> Residents will be notified about the city budget hearing to push this issue.

o Loan Refinance Update
> Still being processed.

Email with bid for erosion repairs will be resent.

5. Committee Reports
- Landscape Committee - Thomas Woodfin
o Landscape Committee discussion moved to end of meeting.
o Fountain electrical issue still being worked on and looking into making key for

box.
o Email with bid for erosion repairs will be resent.
- ACC Committee —
o Architecture Committee actions reviewed.

- Social Committee - Beth Kimmel
o Update given on Social Club. Ideas include a planned start of summer event for

kids at pool and book/crafting clubs at EC.
o Requested budget given to Board.

Future meeting dates posted in packet.

6. Unfinished Business
- Lights on Greens Prairie
o Need decision to remove them or fix them.



o Request to make it an item to revisit bids for repair.
- Pond Clean Up

o Discussed options for dealing with the island.
o Board decision to spray and kill the island.
- Landscape Update Plan
o Motion made by Reza Langari to make landscape updates to remaining HOA
property per bid provided by Greener Images. Motion seconded by Thomas

Woodfin. Board unanimously in favor.
- Monument Sign Repair
o Discussion over bids. No action taken.

7. New Business
- Review bids for Landscape Maintenance Contract
o Motion made by Reza Langari to stay with Greener Images, seconded by Thomas
Woodfin, Board unanimously in favor.

Additional new business items:
- On April 26", there was an executive called meeting to discuss potential meeting with
HOA lawyer.
- On May 6™, held meeting with HOA lawyer.

Adjourned at 7:41 PM.



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Castlegate {| HOA - 903 South Texas Ave College Station, TX 77840
Date Range: 04/01/2021 to 06/30/2021 (Last Quarter)

Accounting Basis: Cash

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

. . % of Fiscal Year To
Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Bate

Operating Income & Expense

Income

Balance Forward 2,169.87 3.05 3434.87 0.68

Homeowners Association Dues 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 048

Transfer Fee 70.00 6.10 105.00 0.02

Certified Letter Charge 0.00 0.00 6.96 0.00

CG Il HOA INCOME

CG |l Transfer Fees 1,505.00 212 2,450.00 0.49
CG Il Annual Dues
CG Il Builder Dues 4,764.75 8.71 9,004.82 1.79
CG It Homeowner Dues 36,980.59 52.05 451,698.06 89.87
Total CG li Annual Dues 41,745.34 58.76 460,702.88 91.66
CG Il Deed Restriction Income .
Miscellaneous Deed 3,549.08 5.00 3.549.08 0.7
Restriction Incom
Total CG I Deed Restriction 3,549.08 5.00 3,549.08 0.7
Income
CG Il Finance Charges 1,083.10 1.52 1,454.34 0.29

Total CG Il HOA INCOME 47,882.52 67.39 468,156.30 93.14

CG  AQUATIC CENTER

INCOME

CG Il Aquatic Club Membership 16,800.00 23.85 21,900.00 4.36

‘Total CG Il AQUATIC CENTER 16,800.00 23.65 21,900.00 4,36

INCOME

CG H EVENT CENTER INCOME

CG Il EC Security Deposit 525.00 Q.74 525.00 0.10
CG Il EC Rental Income 3,175.00 447 5,675.00 1.13
CG Il EC Cleaning Income 75.00 0.11 75.00 0.01

Total CG I EVENT CENTER 3,775.00 5.31 6,275.00 1.25

INCOME '

Utility Reimbursement 351.76 0.50 351.76 0.07
Total Operating Income 71,048.15 100.00 502,629.89 100.00
Expense

Admin Fee / Credit card fee 0.00 0.00 18.95 0.00

CG I MANAGEMENT FEES

CG ll Management Fees 12,499.98 17.59 24.999.96 4.97

Total CG Il MANAGEMENT 12,499.98 17.59 24,999.96 4.97

FEES

CG ll Loan Expense

CG |l Principal Payment 83,000.00 116.82 83,000.00 16.51

CG 1l Interest Payment 29,756.46 41.88 44 554,97 8.86

Total CG Il Loan Expense 112,756.46 158.70 127,554.97 25.38
Created on 07/22/2021 Page 1




Cash Flow

Account Name

CGIll DEED RESTRICTION
EXPENSE

CG Hl EC Security Deposit
Refund

CG li Rental Cancelation
Refund

Total CGll DEED RESTRICTION

EXPENSE

CG il GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

EXPENSE
CG |l Irrigation Repair

CG ll Landscape & Turf
Maintenance

CG 1l Grounds Repairs &
Maintenance

CG il Fountains & Lakes

CG 1l Service & Maintenance
Total CG il Fountains & Lakes

CG Il Event Center
Maintenance

CG Hl EC lrrigation Repair
Expense

CG Hl EC Muich

CG Il EC Building Repairs &

Maintenance

CG il EC Janitorial Expense

CG Hl EC Landscaping

Total CG i Event Center
Maintenance

CG Il Aquatic Center
Maintenance

CG il AC Landscaping

CG il AC Repairs &
Maintenance

CG Il AC Janitorial Expense
CG 1l AC Supplies Expense

CG Il AC Pool Cleaning
Expense

CG 1l AC Summer Pool
Cleaning & Chemicals

CG 1l AC Winter Pool
Cleaning & Chemical
Expense

Total CG i AC Pool
Cleaning Expense

Total CG lf Aquatic Center
Maintenance

Total CG Il GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

CG Il INSURANCE EXPENSE

CG 1l Commercial Property
Insurance

Created on 07/22/2021

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
225.00 0.32 375.00 0.07
150.00 0.21 150.00 0.03
375.00 0.53 525.00 0.10
2,368.91 3.33 2,591.63 0.52
25,809.28 38.33 45,166.24 8.99
0.00 0.00 466.30 0.08
409.37 0.58 409.37 0.08
409.37 0.58 409.37 0.08
172.23 0.24 293,58 0.06
541.26 0.78 541.26 0.11
1,596.29 2.25 2,340.67 047
807.34 114 1,057.34 0.21
1,348.80 1.90 1,348.80 0.27
4,465.92 6.29 5,581.65 11
1.764.47 248 2,549.28 0.51
3.121.57 4.38 8,755.35 1.74
1,032.22 1.45 1,032.22 0.21
5535.92 7.79 5535.92 1.10
4,188.04 5.89 4.188.04 0.83
0.00 0.00 2,580.62 0.51
4,188.04 5.89 6,768.66 1.35
15,642.22 22.02 24,641.43 4.90
48,695.70 68.54 78,856.62 15.69
7.262.00 10.22 7.262.00 1.44
Page 2



Cash Flow

% of Fiscal Year To

Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Date
Total CG Il INSURANCE 7,262.00 10.22 7,262.00 1.44
EXPENSE
CG [l PROFESSIONAL
EXPENSE

CG 1l Legal Expense 5,025.00 7.07 5,200.00 1.03
Total CG Il PROFESSIONAL 5,025.00 7.07 5,200.00 1.03
EXPENSE
CG H UTILITIES EXPENSE

CG |l Electric 3,130.73 41 7,949,866 1.58

CG |l Sprinkler Expense 2,510.70 3.53 3,816.60 0.76

CG Il Water & Sewage Expense 0.00 0.00 275.30 0.05

CG Il Aquatic Center Utilities

CG Il AC Electric 2,227.99 3.14 5,147.15 1.02
CG Il AC Internet & Phone 651.11 0.92 1,456.86 0.28
CG ll AC Sanitation Expense 120.81 0.7 286.33 0.06
CG 1l AC Sprinkier 183.30 0.26 269.10 0.05
CG Il AC Water & Sewage 286.91 0.40 1,125.15 0.22
Expense

Total CG I Aquatic Center 3,470.12 4,88 8,284.59 1.65

Utilities

CG Il Event Center Utilities

CG il EC Electric 1,038.55 1.46 2,802.56 0.56
CG Il EC Internet & 411.83 0.58 799.46 0.16
Telephone Expense

CG ll EC Sanitation 181.20 0.28 471.80 0.08
CG Hl EC Sprinkler 180.05 0.25 28240 0.06
CG Il EC Water & Sewage 166.20 0.23 344,88 0.07

Total CG If Event Center 1,977.93 278 4,701.10 0.94

Utilities

CG Il Alarm/Security

Expenses

CG Il AC Security System 740.93 1.04 1,038.59 0.21
Expense
CG Il EC Security System
Expense
CG ll EC Fire Alarm 205.68 0.28 1,937.82 0.39
Expense
CG Il EC Security System 259.76 0.37 454,58 0.09
Expense
Total CG Il EC Security 465.44 0.66 2,382.40 0.48
System Expense

Total CG It Alarm/Security 1,206.37 1.70 3,430.99 0.68

Expenses
Total CG Il UTILITIES EXPENSE 12,295.85 17.31 28,458.24 5.66
CG ll OFFICE & ADMIN
EXPENSE

CG Il Community Events 996.98 1.40 996.98 0.20

CG |l Software Expense 0.00 0.00 112.96 0.02

CG Il Postage & Mailing 27.75 0.04 27.75 0.01

Expense
Total CG Il OFFICE & ADMIN 1,024.73 1.44 1,137.69 0.23
EXPENSE

Created on 07/22/2021 A Page 3




Cash Flow
Account Name

CG Il GENERAL EXPENSE

CG Il Capital improvement
Total CG Il GENERAL EXPENSE
CG Il OTHER EXPENSES

CG ll Bank Fees

CG |l Storage Expense
Total CG Il OTHER EXPENSES

Total Operating Expense

NOI - Net Operating Income

Total Income

Total Expense
Net Income
Other items
Prepayments
Net Other ltems
Cash Flow
Beginning Cash

Beginning Cash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Created on 07/22/2021

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
6,995.66 9.85 6,995.66 1.39
6,995.66 9.85 6,995.66 1.39
99.79 0.14 151.69 0.03
180.00 0.25 450.00 0.09
279.79 0.38 601.69 0.12
207,210.17 291.64 281,611.78 56.03
-136,161.02 -191.64 221,018.11 43.97
71,049.15 100.00 502,629.89 100.00
207,21017 281.64 28161178 56.03
-136,161.02 -191.64 221,018.11 43.97
2,356.87 -9,480.17
2,356.87 -9,490.17
-133,804.15 211,527.84
387,382.13 42,050.04
253,577.98 253,577.98
253,753.87 253,753.87
Page 4



| abey

1202/22/L0 uo pajealr)

0veLL
X1 ‘uoneig
8b9)j00 any VOH 1202
120z Ae L20cC/LLIS0 €841 000 99991 002z  somadold |eag  sexa) yinos £06 It ejebopsed /10/50
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uoneig
obajj00 any VOH 1202
120Z dy L2oeieeiv0 #9941 000 99°991'y 00Zz  seluedold [eeg SeXa| ynos £06 It @yebapsed /L0/p0
saa4 Juswabeuep || 99 - LOLL
00°0 00°009
0v8lL
X1 ‘uonels
diyssequiapy 89|00 oAy YOH 120¢ diyssequisw
[00d 110D PUnjay LZ0Z/LLIS0 841 000 00°00€ 00zz ~ ouejgeT eine sexe) YINOS £06 Il eebopsed /L1/50 jood punya
Jasn 0vels
0} 10U popIosp X1 ‘uoneis
‘diyssequisu 86900 8ay VOH 1202 diysiequistu
j0od punay L20¢2/62/v0 Li4L 000 00°00¢ 0022 UYLOW ukiyiey  Sexs) yinos €06 It !1ebopsed  /62/v0 jood punjai
diyssequisiy qnid openby || 99 - L0gS
pungey InO
OAOI [AqiByeng
8042 - YOH 0v8LL
|| 9)ebBapsen X1 ‘uoneis
‘SOUIOH SOLIOH abejjo0 enfqueneos YOH 1202
PUSSUMO | YledH L202/L0/L0 0egl 000 68°GLL 0022 pussumo] yiesH sexaj Hyinos ¢o6 Il @yebepsed /0g/90
SBNC] IBUMOBWOH || DD - ZLLG
junosoe Ov8LL
paeD UPBIo X1 uonerg
Buoim - 605 L # abajjo0 aay YOH 1202 saueuonsanb
doojbunds 0001 1202/60/90 LiglL 000 00°001L 00zz  seiedold [eeg  Sexs] YInos £06 It @jebapsed  j60/90 OpucH
300V 8010 WO JUBWBSINGUWIBY - OPSH
punjay IO A0
U7 femeneT
9042 - YOH 0v8L.L
|| @1ebapse) ‘dn dl X1 ‘uoneis
SEX9] JO SOWOH SEX8] JO SBUOH abslj0D eayllemeer] VOH 1202
[BjUSUhUOD 1202/92/G0 €641 000 80°vve 00¢c j[ejusuluoy  sexa | Yinos ¢o6 1l |yebopsed  /9z/60
) syusodaq yueuaj-buues|n - 0222
junowy JUNO2oY SSaIPPY ajeq
A
uondussaq ayeq yooyn #3904D predun unoury ojqeieg sakey Auotiong swepn Auadoay e aouviajey

120Z/0€/90 O} 1L.Z0Z/10/¥0 :eBuey ajeq jig

IV :saaked

0¥82L X1 ‘uoelg 869100 oAy seX8] UINoS £06 - VOH || @1ebojse) :saipadoid

uonnquysiqg asuadxy




2 obed . 1202/22/20 U pajesi)
000 v6'1E5LE
0b8LL
X1 ‘uoneis
ueg abs|jo0 any YOH 1202 1sau8)Y|
aunp 1202/62/90 6181 000 196012 0022 [eueUl4 1Sl SBXa] YIN0S £06 |1 debapsen /62/90 ueg aunf g Aep
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uoneis
jueq abejlo) ony YOH 1202 1s9u81U]
Repy 1202/62/90 6181 000 GOOYE'L 002z  |eoueul{isil4  SEXd] YOS £06 || o)ebopsen /67/90 ueg ounr g Aep
0v8.LL 16255200006 1#
X1 ‘uoneis ueo
Aew - juswhed yueg abs|joD) aay VOH 120z uswhed isale|
1s8181U] 1202 LZ0Z/ELISO 681 00°0 99'h2S L 00Zz  [eDUBULLISIY  SBX®] LINOS £06 || @ebepsed /£1/50 Aew 1z0Z
0y8LL 16265200006 1#
X1 ‘uoneis ueo
Hdy - juaiAed sueg absl|0D oAy VOH 1207 juswAed jseuejuj
1se18lU] 1202 LZ0Z/EL/SO 8821 000 8V'GLL L 002z  [eDUBULY IS4 SEX®] UINOS €06 Il e1ebapsed /£1/50 judy 1202
2G28GL000061#
ueoTiuBuIAe 0v8LL 1525520000614
Il s}eBapsed XL ‘uonels ueor|
1s8ieu| jueg oba|j00 aay : VOH 1202 uewdled isas|
udy LZ0Z 1202/0E/v0 payeIp 000 8¥'GLL'L 0022 jeoueuld Jsil4  sexa] yinog €06 | eyebepsed /0E/V0 judy 1202
yuswifed yseudiul || 99 - ZLiL
00°000°¢8 00°000°6%2
ov8LL -
X1 ‘uoners Adod™ /62652000061 #
juswiAed sueg abejjo) eay YOH 1202 ueo JuswAied
fediound 1z0z 00°000°€8 00°000'€8 00ze jelouBRULY 1814 seX® | YINOS €06 1t eyebapsen /£1/50 {edioulld 1202
0v8LL
X1 ‘uoneis 152652000061 #
juswAed sueg abajj0n) aay YOH 1202 UuRo JusWwAed
fediouud 1202 L20c/EL/IS0 821 0070 00°000°¢8 00¢e feloueul] 1811 SEX9 | YInog €06 It 1ebopised /£1/G0 fediould 1202
£52552000061#
Ll ov8.L
I sieBensed XL ‘uoners 15255100006 L#
uswied yueg aba|j00 aay VOH 1202 ueoT JuswAed
fedidund LZ0Z 1L20Z/08/70 payeIP 000 00°000'€8 00ZZ  [epueul]isil4 Sexa| Yinos £06 | ejebepsen fog/p0  fedpuld 1202
juawifed [edioutid I 99 - LELL
00°0 86'66Y°Z1
[0) 22792
X1 ‘uoneig
abajjoD any YOH 1202
120z eunp 1202/20/90 2081 00°0 99'994'y 00Zz  senadold [eag  SeXd] UINOS €06 Il ebopised /L0/90
junowy JUNOOOY ssauppy ojeq
A u awepN Apedoa asualajey
uonduosaq ayeq yoayn #0840 - junowy siquekg saleg Apodold Hun N AR d e

uonnguisiq asuadxy



¢ affeg

uonoadsul aunnol

1202122120 uo pejeaid

19))e apewl 869100 Ay VOH 120¢
sliedas uonebiu) 1202/62/90 028l 000 16'202 00Zz sebeuw) 1ausal9) sexa] YINOS €06 Il eyebapsed  /62/90 GeLe€
0v8.L
j0u00 uonebiu X1 ‘uoneys
104 6nyd |49 o913 abs)|00 any VOH 120¢
Ajney paoejday 1202/62/90 2181 000 pr68L 00ZZ WauN)jueisuo) sexa] Yinos €06 || 1ebansed  /62/90 ) 74"
mnud 0v8.L
S PUE BUOIA X1 ‘uoneys
JO 1au109 je adid 869jj00 any VOH 1202
uaoIq pasieday 1202/92/S0 v6.41 000 9£'88L 00Zz sebew|idudal9) SeXd] YINOS €06 1| ebapsed /92/S0 685€€
ov8.L
X1 'uonejs
peay uonebiu ab9)j00 any VOH 1202
uayoliq pasieday 1202/20/S0 L1221 000 (FA 00zz sebew|isusai sexa] YINOS €06 I @yebapsed  /50/50 6EVEE
wa)sAs uonebul) 0ov8.LL
|| 81ebapsen X1 ‘uoneis
1noybnouy) 869)j100 any VOH 1202
sliedas uonebiu| 1202/20/S0 L2/ 000 LO6LPY 00Zz sebeuwjssusal9 sexa| YINoS €06 | ®¥ebapsed  /50/S0 LLGEE
‘wa)sAs
uonebul jo ov8.4.
uonoadsul aunNoi X1 ‘uoners
19)je apeuw 869100 any VOH 1202
sliedal uonebi) 1202/80/¥0 8G/1 000 S6'60L°L 00Zz sabeuwjsaudain  sexa| YINoS £06 Il eyebapsed /80/v0 €9€€e
ov8.LL
sdiiyd X1 ‘uonels
SM uo adid 869)100 aAy VOH 1202
uayoiq palieday 1202/80/¥0 8G/L 000 16°evl 00Z¢ sebewysausaln sexa] UINOS €06 I @¥ebapsed /80/v0 8LEEE
Jieday uoneBu || 99 - LELL
0v8.L
uoneAIaSaY X1 ‘uonels uoneAiasal
19)Ua) JusAl 8b9)j0D any VYOH |c0¢ 18juad
Il DD punjey L202/LLISO ¥841 000 00051 00¢¢ sexa] Ynos €06 | ®¥ebapsed /L 1/50 JUBA8 punjay
punjay uonejdaue) jeudy || 99 - ¥ZLL
000 00622
0v8.4L
X1 ‘uoneis
punjay abs)j00 VOH 1202 punjoy
usodaQ Ajunoas 1202/62/90 v2g8L 000 0062 00ce sexa| yinos €06 Il @ebapsed /GL/90  wsodaQ Aunosg
0v8.L
18)U8)) JUBA] X1 ‘uoneis
Joy uinyal yisodaq 8b9))00 any VOH 1202
Aunoag jejuay 1202/¥LIS0 0641 000 00054 00¢¢ Sexa] Yinos €06 || syebapsed  /1/S0 L202/vZiv0
punjay ysodag A}1un23g O3 || 9 - €ZLL
jJunowy JUNo2Y sSsalppy ajeq
uonduoasaq ajeq 399y9H # %29y)D Aredlin junowy ST aalked PP yun  awep Auadoud g ELITETETEN]

uonnquysig asuadx3j




v abey

1202/Z2/ L0 uo pajear)

eale I19jua0 0vgss
wara pue jood X1 ‘uoneis
ayynoybnouyy abajjon) sy VOH 1202
Buiyonjy 1202/20/50 L2221 000 92y 00zz sebew|leuseln sexe] Yinos €06 It eyebapsen /50/50 69vEe
YOI O3 1 93 - 26LL
Joyjeam
Buizasyy o} anp Ov8.L
IB)UBY AT e X1 ‘uoners
wiejsAs uonebii afs|jo) eay VOH 120¢ ]
ay} jo siiedey L202/80/Y0 8GLL 000 €22l 002z  sebew) Joussld) SEXd] UINOS £06 It e1ebapsed /80/v0 L1EEE
asuadxz redoy uonebiuy 03 )| 9O - 1612
0060 LE°60Y
dund uejunoy
0} abejjon 0vgLL
PaYUBA 18]|0JU0D X1 ‘uonels
pomal ‘Buosm o]} toteTm] abs(0) say YOH 1202
UM IBJJOJU0D) 1202/20/S0 9LLL 000 1812 00ZZ jUBLND JUBISUOD  SBXD ] YINOS £06 It eyebopsed  /50/50 eLvel
0v8LL
‘pued oy yym X1 ‘uonels
S8NSS| [Bou}o8}e 977 Wawabeuepy abejj0D aay YOH 1202
paltedoy 120Z/8CIv0 6941 00°0 05°6¢} 0022 ajeT] apniijog  sexal YInog €06 Il @1ebapsed /82/v0 261 y8500v-Id
S3ULUBIUIBIA '@ 83IAIBG || DD - 2L
000 96'95¢°61
0v8LL
oUBUBIUIBI X1 ‘uoners
adeospue sbajjo) eay YOH 1202
Apuopy L202/62/190 0z84 000 rAXATA! 00zz sebew)iouseis) sexa] yiNos £06 Il eyebapsed  /62/90 169€€
0v8LL
X1 uoneig
aouBUBIUIEN abajjon aay VYOH 120¢
ume AfLuopy LZ0Z/9Z/S0 641 000 7672569 00zz sebewiioussic) sexa| Yinos £06 It e1ebapsed  /92/50 Gegee
‘Buoyuou
uonehi
‘Buiunid 'josuod 0b8LL
paam 'Alepuooes X1 ‘uonersg
‘Arewnd aboljo) oAy VYOH 1202
‘Bumino ping L2oz/8z/vo 8921 00°0 ARATAY 00zz  sofew|lousald sexe| YINOS £06 It e1ebepsed  /8z/v0 0oree
aoueudjuIB Jin) g odedspue || DO - ZELL
00°0 16'89¢°2
0v8LL
X1 ‘uoneig
junoury N0y bk Ayad wed FYIEIE)
A u awepn Auadolyg oy
uoydiaseq Seq xosuD #3499UD predun L sjqeled s Auadoid L N g

uonnquisiq asuadxgy



G afied

L202/22/10 uo pajeal)

0v8.4
X1 ‘uoners
asnoyqnio |l abejjoD ey YOH 1202
ajebapsen ues|) 1202/20/90 0L8L 000 00°05€ 00Z¢  ©SUNOA BOISSB sexa| YINog 06 Il eyebepsed  /90/90 1210000
0v8LL
asnoH qnin X1 ‘uoneig
| e1eBBisen 8bajj0) ey VOH 1202
paues(y L202/L0/50 1841 0070 00sel 00CZ  OSUNOA BOISSOr  SEXD | UINOS £06 It aebopsed  /50/50 £910000
0v8LL
9SNOH X1 ‘uoneg
ano |1 e1eo 8bajjo] ey VOH 1202
T ojsep ues|) 1202/80/¥0 661 000 goezt 0022  uOspnH edissar  sexa] ymnos £06 It e1ebepsed  /80/p0 5910000
asuadxy |euojiuer 93 || 99 - 512
000 629651
Juied dn payono}
pue pade;
pasn auoaLlos 0v8LL
1By} I8IURD X1 uoneg :
1UBAB BU] 0} maig 8bajj00 8y VOH 1202
abewep eday 1202/L0/90 8081 000 00gel 0022 dn uesio eyl sexa] YNos €06 It e1eBopsed /90/90 £2901
‘Yysem
ainssaud os
‘siopnb 1no uesp
‘Seluely pue 0¥8LL
S|iis umop adim , X1 ‘uonels
‘Ajuo apisino Buiues|’ aba|0) aAy YOH 1202
SMOPUIM UBa|) 1202/20/90 9081 000 £0°0LY 00ze MOPUIM USIH  sexa ) YInog €06 Il eebopsed  /90/90 9£92/-1282
ov8Ls
wooiyieq ; X1 ‘uoneg
SUSLIOM Y& uleip 077 Buiquinig abs|j00 any VOH 1202
1910} pabbojoun 1202/92/50 2641 000 00°0b) 00ze Ao umy sexa] yinog €06 It @jebapses /9z/50 £26e
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uoneis
1B]UBO JUAT |00 ob9a|j0D) By YOH 1202
10} [0U00 188d 1202192/50 S6.1 0070 8E°¢91 0022 SUBUONY plAe(  SEX®| YINOS £06 Il ayebopsed /9z/50 €169
(D0
s |eag]) Jenol ov8.LL
weosns-g gxy X1 ‘uones
Jeebjau g uspow abejj0D aAy VYOH 120z 4
Slqed paseyding L202/L0/G0 CLLL 000 88299 00zz  semadold [eeg sexa) YINOS £06 Il ayebapsed /50/50 Il @jebopse)
0v8LL
ed X1 ‘uones
pue dn yonoy Maig abojjon eay ~ VOH 1202
‘aredal jlemAiq L202/20/50 8441 000 00'9el 0oze dn ues|n 8yl sexa] LINOS £06 Il eyebiased  /50/60 49904
soueusjuiely R siieday Buipiing 53 11 99 - ¥51LL
unowy JUNOOOY SSaUPPY ojeq
A
uonduosa( ajeq R2aysn #4904 - unowy pE—— saked fusdong Bun  swepn Apadoag i ELUEIETEY]

uonnqusiq asuadxzy




g afied

1L202/22/L0 U0 pajeal)

mau payddns a8l aba|jon) 8AY VYOH 1202
pue psaowsy 12021L0/90 G081 000 72095 0027 W8LND JUBISUCD  SEX8 ] YInog €06 I e1ebopsed  /90/90 6EVCL
‘saouey
‘sejesy xa|dwoo Ov8LL
|jood ajebapsen X1 ‘uoneis
8y punoie Apeay afie|oD eAy VYOH 1202
siedal snouep L20Z/L LGS0 981 000 L0268 00¢e e Al "L SEXL LINCS €06 1} eyebapsed /L1/S0 60821
[ood 1100
98110} padiedals 0v8LL
‘Wooyleq X1 ‘uoneis
S, UBWIOM o771 Buiguinid abo|j0D oAy VOH 1202
u Jejio} soeidey L20Z/11L/S0 G8LL 000 00°09% 0oze A uim] sexa] yInos £06 || |ebapsed /11/50 FAS) 4
“QUNHLLINY JOOPINO ov8LL
R B}8I0UOD HOBp X1 ‘uoners
jood paysem USBAA 863|100 8y YOH 120¢ 4
paInssald Le0z/1L0/50 i1 000 00°008 0022 SlIqON S,pRYD  SeX®) YINog €06 I eebopsed /50/50 1| e1ebapsed
sdijiid
SM pue BLIOIIA ov8LL
1e || ajebapsen X1 ‘uoners
1B SUOJS WoY Apeay aba|j0D eay YOH 1202
fiyjesb poaowey L202/80/%0 L1921 000 2806 0022 e A4 L sexX8] YInos £06 I eyebopsed /80/v0 99.21
aoueuajulely % sieday OV I 9O - ¥9LL
000 Lrval’L
Bale Jojuen ov8LL
usAe pue jood X1 ‘uoners
sy} 1noybnouyy aba||0D eAy VYOH 1202 )
Buiyolnpy LE02/120/50 Ll 000 29°e0L 00ze  sebew) ivussls) sexa] YINog £06 || elebapsed  /50/60 69vEE
‘Bose
i2juan) Jusag pue 0b8LL
jood ui syuejd X1 ‘uoneis
Jo Juswoedal aba|jon) aay VOH 120¢
Buideospue L20¢/L0ISO L1221 000 G8°090'} 00zz sebew| Jousain) Sexd] UYINOS £06 1| @1ebapsen /S0/S0 89VEE
BurdeospueT] OV 1 90 - 2914
‘eale
1BJUA7) JUBAT pue 0p82L
1004 ui syuejd X1 ‘uopeyg
Jo Juswaoe|dad absyjon 8Ay VYOH 1202
Buideospuen 1202/20/50 LLLL 000 08'8Y€'} 00zz sabew| Jousaig) SBXD] YINOS £06 Il eyebapsed /50/50 89YEE
Buideospue] 93 [| D0 - L51L
000 peL08
0ov8sLs
X1 ‘uoneis
asnoyqan|o i aboyjoD oAy YOH 1202
ayeBaypsen uesyn 1202/62/90 1281 000 ve L0 00Z¢  ©SUNOA BOISSSP  SBX9) YINOS £06 It aebapised  /62/90 G210000
unoty Wnoaay K SESIPY U aswepN Apedoid 2ied asualaley
uondussag ajeq Y08y # %osyn . junoury - saked Apedoig un e

uonnguysiq asuadxy




4 abey

120272210 uo pajear)
0v8L4
$90IAIBG X1 ‘uoners
S|esILBYD pUe eds g j00d afio)jo oAy YOH 1202
Buues|) 100¢ L202/80/v0 2941 000 18'896 0022 100l0id Jolepy  sexe ] yinog €06 Il eyebapses  /80/v0 el
sjealwsyy g buiuea|) [0od Jounung 9y || 99 - 891/
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
aumiun : Addng abo|j00 eay YOH 1202
100d meN L20Z/ELIV0 €921 000 26°GE9'S 00zz ainjiuing |00 sexa| yinog £06 Il o)ebapsed jeL/v0 991/
asuadxg saiddng oV || 99 - 9912
000 [AAA3 N
0v8./
1@)ua0 ojenbe Auedwon X1 ‘voneig
1190 Joy seyddns Bunnauisig abajjon aay YOH 1202
jeuojuer 1202/92/50 9641 000 $0°0C¢ 0022 lleMsL) Aey  sexa] yinos £06 It @ebapsed /9z/50 £8986¢
0v8.LL
WS- X1 ‘uonels
Aep Buiues|n abejjoD ony VOH 1202
jood slebapses 1202/92/50 ¢6L1 000 006y 00zz  sweed 1sy)  sexe| YINOS £06 Il rebopsed  /9z/60 €0t
0v8..
18ju80 onenbe Auedwiog X1 ‘uoneis
1100 Joj sayddns Bunnaguisig abojjoD eay YOH 1202
feuojuer 1202/92/50 9641 000 81°/8¢C ooze [lemsug Aey  sexa ] YINOS €06 Il eyebopsen  /9z/50 06v86¢€
asuadxy jeuojuer 9y || D9 - 6912
00°0 15'1eL'e
J9A8| 0v8LL
Joop abejyos X1 ‘uoneg
Mmau pajjersul Mo abajjo) any YOH 1202
=~ 8SNOH {004 1202/62/90 9281 000 ooezt 0022 dn ues|p ey)  sexa) YOS £08 It e1ebopsed /6z/90 9180}
payoepesal ‘esoo|
awed I8so 0r8.L4
J00p {BolURYOsW X1 ‘uoneis
“ Jood MaI0 abello) ey YOH 1202
uo ajeb paseda) 1202/20/90 8081 000 000z1 0oze dnuesip eyl sexa) YNoS €06 Il @ebapsed  /90/90 66201
‘jood ay) je 21eb 0v8.4
oy} U0 JapuijAo X1 ‘uonelg
qouy Joop M3IQ aballo0 oAy YOH 1202
ay) pauleday 1202/20/90 8081 000 0062 00z¢ dnuesip 8y sexe yNos o6 Il eyebopsed  /90/90 " #9901
sdwe|
100PINO MBU
Ol psjlelsul pue Ov8.LL
paiddns ‘1awn X1 ‘uoneyg
junowy JUnoodYy ssaippy ajeq
uonduosaq ajeq ¥ooysn #3984D A junowy Py oafey Kietosg yun  swepn Auadoiyd - aousiajey

uonnquysiq asuadxy




g abey 1202/22/20 UO pajeai)) #
I
,
0v8LL |
Japjuiids X1 ‘uoneis
-|eoLo8|o saninn abs)j00 oy VOH 120¢
- sanan 1202/82/¥0 041 000 GL'6 002z  uoneis 8bs|0)  sexa] Yinos £06 I| d¥ebopsed /8Z/k0  868LEC-€25CLY
o32313 |1 9D - LOYL
000 00'620's
'D'd ‘auloymeH ov8..
aoueldwod Q JJOUOIBIN X1 ‘uoneis
-UON J8pjIng ‘uojuioy ) abajj0) any VOH 1202
yum sonsst 63| 1202/62/90 zz8l 000 00624} 00ZZ  ‘SSO9 ‘Zayonug  SexaL UINos £06 Il a)ebapsed  /62/90 v08vYy
sjuswinoop
VOH Jo saidod
pseoq apinoid 0)
|esnyas Auedwiod '0D'd ‘euloymeH ov8LL.
Juswabeuew 9 JJOUoIB| X1 ‘uoneis
}sed o} asuodsay ‘uojuioy | abajj0) any VYOH 1202
-0202/02/L L 1202/62/90 2281 000 00°0Sy 00¢2¢ ‘sS09 ‘Zayonlg sexa] UYinos €06 || @1ebapsed /62/90 ZELVY
uoIsisues
10J SjUBLINOO(]
VOH Buipinoid
ur s394y "0'd ‘auloymey 0v8LL
luoy ‘ssiiAeg R Jjouciapy X1 ‘uoners
Pai4 yim spew3 ‘uojuoy L absjjoD aay VOH 1202
- L20Z/EL/L 1202/62/90 zz8l 000 00°05Y 00ZZ  'SSOO ‘Zayonig  Sexa] Yinos €06 Il sebapsed  /62/90 802y
ov8..
X1 ‘uoneis
. d7171 ‘uuneon abajj0) any VOH 1202 Jsuiedy YOH
lautelay Asusony LZ20Z/S1/90 Z18L 000 00°000'€ 00ZZ UetlyoaN duney  Sexa] Uinos €06 Il @ebapsed /51/90 11 ajebapsen
asuadx3 |e6a7 |1 90 - 181
(XO|IM B ov8LL
suing) aoueinsu) X1 ‘uoneis
uonoag Auadoid ‘ou) *dnolg abajj0) any VOH 120Z
2202-1202 1202/,0/90 2081 000 00'292"L 00z2 'SU| 0IAIBS  Sexa]| Uinos €06 I eebapised /90/90 L0 9GELELODVIN
aoueinsuj Ajiadoud [e1o1awwio) || 9D - LLLL
000 v088L'y
ov8.LL
120Z Aen S90INIBG X1 ‘uonels
10} douBUBUIBW edg 3 |0od aba|j0) any VOH 1202
[00d QY 1100 1202/20/90 6081 000 86'vP2'Z 0022 10loid 191ep  SEXD] UYINOS £06 Il 1ebapsed  /90/90 1002
ov8..
S90IAIBG X1 ‘uoneyg
aoueusjuiep edg % |00od absjj0) any VOH 1202
[00d 1202 Iudy 1202/20/S0 0821 000 AL 0022 100l014 J8jEAN  SEX8L UINOS £06 Il eebapsed  /50/50 1581
ajeq
uonduosa e pinotty JUN0IY SeS4RPY wueN Apadou 92UdIdYd
nduosag  ajeq 400y #A02UD Ly, Junowy - eokeq fuadorg MMM SHENAMRCOM g =

uonnquysig asuadxy



Expense Distribution

Reference

472523-22242

472523-224660

472523-225398

472523-231896

472523-231902

472523-231904

472523-231906

472523-232334

472523-237082

472523-242946

472523-219762

Bill
Date

04/28/
2021

04/28/
2021

04/28/
2021

04728/
2021

04/28/
2021

04728/
2021

04728/
2021

04/28/
2021

04/28/
2021

04/28/
2021

04/28/
2021

Created on 07/22/2021

Property Name  Unit
Castlegate 1l
HOA

Castlegate 1l
HOA

Castlegate 1l
HOA

Castlegate Ul
HOA

Castlegate il
HOA

Castlegate 1l
HOA

Castlegate |l
HOA

Castlegate 1l
HOA

Castlegate {I
HOA

Castlegate il
HOA

Castlegate 1l
HOA

Property
Address

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

. 903 South Texas

Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

903 South Texas
Ave College
Station, TX
77840

Payee
College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

College Station
Utilities

Payable
Account

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

2200

Amount

47.77

15.14

29.11

12.75

12.90

12.75

13.35

10.05

13.35

25.28

15.02

Unpaid
Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Check #

1767

1767

1767

1767

1767

1766

1766

1766

1766

1765

Check Date

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

04/28/2021

Description

Utilities - electric

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

Utilities - electric

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

Utilities - electric

utilities -
electrical-
sprinkler

Page 9



01 ebey

Japjunuds
-[eoL000
- sapinn

Jopuuds
-[EOU}09}8
- Solin

Japjunds
-|EONO8B}
- SoIN

1apjuuds
-|EOL0818
- sapin

Japjunds
-eOL}0819
- san

QUjOB[S - SANNN

Jepuuds
-[eoL00e
- s8N

oL8)9 - SN

18pjuuds
-OLI0Be - $0

iepuuds
-|EDLIOB}D
- saIn

sepjunds
-[eoLiose
- SalN

uonduosaq

1202/42/50

XAVAPRAL]

1¢02/L2/S50

L202/42/S0

1202142150

120¢1L2/S0

1202/L2/50

1202/L2/50

1202/L0/G0

1202/82/%0

1202/82/%0

ajeq %o9yo

0081

6641

6641

6641

661

8641

8641

GLLL

G9L1

G941

# %992

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
junowy
predun

09'9¢

soel

0c€l

G2l

05€l

ozol

qoel

62'8C

8€q

8Ctl

0£€L8

junoury

00ce

00¢e

00cc

00z

00ce

00¢¢

0022

00ce

002

00ce

00ze

JUNOYIY
ajqeded

uonels o60]j0)

saniin
uopels absjjo)

uoneg 868)j00

saiin
uonels absyjon

sauinn
uoneys 8b9)j00

uonels abe|jod

S|
uonels 8bo|j0)

SemmN
uonels obajj00

selnn
uoneys absjjon

safey

Ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abajjon) aay
sexs | Yinos €06

ov8LL

X1 ‘uonels
abs|j0D aAy
sexaj yinos €06

Ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abo|0)) oAy
sexa] Yinog €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uonerg
aba||0D eny
sexa| Ynos €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abajj0D eny
Sex9 | YInog €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uoneis
aba)j00) 8Ay
sexa| yinos £06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uonerg
abajjon) oAy
sexa | yinos €06

Ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
afis|j0n aay
sexaj yinosg €06

0¥8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
abe|j0) oAy
sexa] Yinos €06

0824

X1 ‘uonels
abojj0D aay
sexe | yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uonelrs
abejjoD ey
sexs | yinog €06

SSAUPPY
Apadoad

1202/22/L0 uo pajeal)

VYOH 1202

|| eyebopsed joT/S0  86£GZT-ECSILY

VOH 1202

Il ejeboapsen /92/60  968LEZ-ETSLLY

VOH 120¢

|| o)ebopsen /9Z/S0  Z061EC-€CSeLY

VOH 120¢

|| aebopse) /9Z/S0  YO6LEC-ETGTLY

VYOH 1202

It @lebopse) /92/50  906LET-€LGCLY

VOH 120¢

|| yebopsed /92/50  YEECEe-CeseLy

VYOH 1202

I eyebapsed j9T/S0  Z80LET-ECSTLY

VOH 1202

|| eyebapsed /92/60  9v6eye-€TSILY

VOH 120¢

|| yebopsed /G0/50  8681€2-CTGTLY

VOH 1202

-1 eyebopsed /8Z/¥0  ¥96ETT-ECSTLY

YOH 1202
|| eebapised  /82/v0

ajeq
e

y96022-€292LY
jun  oswep Auadouad aousIdjay

uonnquysiq asuadxy



L1 8bed

J8pjuuds -
[EOLoB0 ~ saiiin

[eOLI08]8 - SaNn

Jspjuuds -
[EONIOBIE - SBN

Jepjuuds -
[EDLI0B(0 - SN

Japjunds

apjuuds -
[EOUIOBS - santin

“Acisllie}

apse ) suolg
85y sepjuuds -
jeoLale - sauln

Jepjuuds
-[BO100}0
- Safiin

Jopjuuds
~{E0W08}

iepjuuds
-[EOI0BE
- sonn

L3013 - SBNIINN

Jepjunds
-|eoLo8e
- $aljn

uonduosag

1202/62/90

1202/62/90

L202/62/90

1202/62/90

L202/62/90

L202/62/90

120¢/L0/90

1202122150

L202/L2/G0

1202/22/50

1202/42/50

1202142150

a1eQ ¥29yn

L8l 000

vi8L 000

vigl 000

viglL 000

viglL 000

piglL 000

yO8L 0070

8641 000

8641 000

8641 000

0081 000

0081 000

junowy

#AUD i

(A4

G0l

a8l

0Z°Ev6

GL'6

06'6

G00)

66'919

G811

£8°¢G

P8EL

junouny

00¢e

0022

00ce

00¢e

00ze

00ze

00¢e

00ce

00ce

00ze

00ce

00ze

JUNoooYy
sjqeled

s8N
uones ebsjjon

sanInn
uonels abejjo)

uonels vbo|jo)

Sl
uones 969|100

SN
uones ebs|jon

sonnn
uoneg sbajjo)

s8N
uone)s aba)jon

sannn
uopelg ebsjjon

Saniin
uonels abe|on

SN
uonels aba|jon

uopels ebajjon

safiin

uoneyg abajjon

saked

obajjon) aay
Sexa ] Yinos €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
absjjon aay
sexa | Yinos £06

ov8sl

X1 ‘uonelg
absjjon) say
SBXa | YINOS £06

Ov8.LL

X1 ‘uonelg
abejjon) eay
Sexa] YyInog €06

0v8L4

X1 ‘uoners
abejjoD eay
sexa] Yyinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
abajj00) say
SEX8] UINog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
8bajj00) aay
SEX9 | YInog €06

0b8LL

X1 uoneyg
absjjon any
sexaj yinos €06

0b8LL

X1 ‘uoneyg
ofsjjon aay
sexa| nog £06

0v8L4

X1 ‘uopeis
afieljon eay
Sexa| Yinos £o6

0v8..

X1 ‘uoneis
absyj0D) oAy
SEX9 | YINog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoners
abayjon eny
Sexa] YInog €06

SSAUPPY
Auadouag

VOH
It ;jebopse)

YOH
Il ejebapse)

VOH
1} @1ebapse)n

VYOH
1 seBapsen

YOH
|| eyebapsen

VOH
1 eebopsen

YOH
It ejebopse)

YOH
1| eyebapsen

YOH
|t ajebapse)

VOH
1l ayebapse)

VYOH
I eebepisen

YOH
1l @ebapsen

jun  swepn Auedoayg

1202/22/10 uo pajeal)

Le0e
162190

Le0g
/62/90

Leoe
/6¢/90

Leoe
162/90

120z
/62/90

120e
162/90

Leoe
/90/90

Le0e
/92150

120z
192/50

Leoe
/92/50

120¢
192/50

120e
/92/80

ajeq
g

280.LET-¢2G2LY

Sl TA ZA HAT IR

PO6ELZ-CTGCLY

29.612-€282Ly

¥96022-€2S2.LY

8681£C-€2GCLY

8681£2-€CGeLy

PO6€2Z-€2GZLY

vY960¢z-€2SZLYy

29.61c-€26eLy

cveLee-eesely

099vez-€zsely

a%usiajay

uonnquisig asuadxsg




Z1 8bey

1202/22/L0 uo pajear)

0v8LL
X1 ‘uoneig
s8N abajj0n aay YOH 1202
lopjuds - sennn 1202/182/¥0 £921 000 0981 00zz  uopejs abvljo)  sexa | YINos €06 1t eyebopsed /8ziv0  PO0ELT-ECSTLY
Ov8.LL
Jopjuds XL ‘uoneig
~[eoujoele saniin abajjoD any YOH 1202
- Salin L202I82Iv0 0LV 000 067 00zz  uopels 8bs|j0)  sexa | YInog €06 || eyebapsed /82/v0  868LET-ETGCLY
asuadxz spunds 1| 92 - Z0vL
000 €LOELE
ovesL
X1 ‘uoneis
aba||0D aay YOH 1202
[eoL}08e - saniun L202/62/90 pL8L 000 90'8y 00zz  uones 9belo]  sexal YInog £06 I evebopsed /62/90  cveize-eTsly
OveLL
X1 ‘uones
Japjuuds - saninn 8b9]j00 8y YOH 1202
[eoujoele - senin 120¢/62/90 181 000 Geel 00zz  uopels 9bvlj0) sexal yinos £06 Il eebopsed /62/90  099¥2C-€CSTLY
Ov8LL
X1 uoneis
Japjunds - abs|j0n say YOH 1202
[BOLYOB}D - S8 1202/62/90 Pi8L 000 16'6¢ 00zz  uoneis 8beljol  Sexa ) yinos €06 1| erebopsed /62/90  86£G2T-€TSTLY
Ov8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
Jepjunuds - s8N abis|j0D eAy VOH L20¢
[EDUIOBD - s8N L202/62/90 yigl 000 Geel 00zz  uoneis afie|o)  sexal Nos €06 || eyebapsen /62/90  9681€Z-€TSCLY
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonels
Jepjuuds - sannN abo|jo) oAy VYOH 1L20¢
[2OLO8( ~ Sein 1202/62/90 vigl 000 GLTh 00zz  uonels 8bvljod  sexal oS €06 I eyebapsed /62/90  2061£2-€TGCLY
0v8.L4
X1 ‘uonelrs
1epjuuds - abeyjjon oAy YOH 1202
[e0L}08}® - saijijiin L202/62/90 PL8L 0070 §Le 00Zz  uonels ebsjioy  sexa) yinog £06 || eyebepsed /6Z/90  VO6LET-ETGTLY
. 0v8LL
X1 ‘uoneis
Japjuuds - . saN abajjoD Ay YOH 1202
[EOLIOBS - saijiin L202/62/90 181 000 0zel 00zz  uonelg ebejjon  sexal Yinog €06 It @yebopsed /62/90  9061€Z-€CSCLY
0v8LL
X1 ‘UoRels
saniin abajjon aay YOH 1202
[eoujoae - sepln L20216Z/90 7181 000 001 00zz  uonels ebeljoy  sexs | unos €06 || elebopsed /62/90  VEEZEC-ELSTLY
0v8LL
X1 ‘uonerg
junowy JUNOdLY SSaIPPY aje(
uonduosa aje u aweN Auedoa aouaisley
ndussaq 1eq yoayon #ASBYD | e dun junouwy eiqefed sahed Auedoig ¥ n N Auedodd o

uonnguysig asuadxy



€1 ebeqd

Jspuuds
{01090
- sann

Jopjuuds
-[eou)o8}e
- san

Japjunds - senyn

i8pjunds
-|esuoale
- SN

ispjunds
-|eoL108e
- sagian

Jspjuuds
-[EOU08
- sagin

Jepuuds
{0000
- S8Iin

Jopuuds
~{eou}oele
- s8N

J8pjuuds - se

Jepjunds
-|EOLI088
- sefin

Jspjunds
-jeoijose
- sagian

uonduosaq

1202/82/v0

120e/8¢/v0

1202/8¢/v0

L20Z/82/v0

1202/8¢/v0

120¢/8¢/v0

L2oe/eeivo

L20Z/82/P0

1202/82/v0

L202/82/¥0

1202/82/¥0

ajeq %o9yo

G9/L1 000

Q91 000

9941 000

9941 000

9941 000

9941 000

L9414 000

284} 000

0441 000

2941 000

1921 00°0

junowy

#AOUD |

0262

0vZL

Gl'ee

0¥l

09G4

0961

0961

09°G1

G¥'6c

GE'Ge

junowy

00¢e

00ce

0oze

00¢e

002z

00ce

00ce

00ce

00ce

00z¢

00ze

Junoodoy
a|qeley

uonels absljon

solin
uonelg abejon

SeInN
uoneg absjj00

semnn
uone)s abs|j00

sein
uoneyg 969100

ssiin
uoneys 96809

ssuiIn
uonelg abajjog

uopels 869(j00

uonels abs|jon

uoye;s ebaljo)

soninn
uoneyg obejjon

osahey

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
absjjon) any
SeXa | yinog £06

0v8L4

X1 ‘uonejg
absjjon aay
Sexa] yinog €06

0v8L.

X1 ‘uopeg
abojjon oAy
sexa| Yyinos €06

ov8LL

X1 ‘uoners
abolj0D aay
sSexa | Yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoners
absjjoD) any
SEX9] YINog €06

0veLL

X1 ‘uoneis
ab3)j00) Ay
SEX8] YInog €06

0p8L4

X1 'uoneig
absjjon any
SEX8 [ YINog £06

Ov8.LL

X1 ‘uoneis
afisflon sy
Sexa ] Hinos €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
abejjon eay
SBXa | YINoS €06

0v844

X1 ‘uonels
abojjoD eny
sexe | Yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoners
abo)j0D) oAy
SeX9| Yinog ¢06

Ssauppy
Ayradouy

YOH
1| @1ebapsen

VOH
Il aebapsen

YOH
Il eyebapse)

YOH
11 eyebopsen

YOH
I ®1ebapsen

YOH
I ejebopsen

YOH
1| alebapsen

YOH
|} e1ebapsen

VYOH
1} a)ebapsen

YOH
1l ®yebepsen

YOH
Il ®ebopsen

jun  swep Apadoud

1202/22/10 uo pajeal)

Lc0e
1821v0

Leoe
182190

12oe
182/%0

Leoe
/82/¥0

Leoe
1821v0

Leoe
18¢/¥0

Lc0e
1821v0

Leoe
/8¢/v0

Leoe
/8210

Leoe
/82/%0

X404
182/¥0

ajeq
g

p96022-£262.LY

¢9.61e-eeSeLy

C229eLC-eTSeLY

¢80.L€2-€28CLY

9061 EC-€TGTLY

v061E€C-£CqeLy

2061€2-£262LY

9681€2-€CSZLY

00vace-eesesy

86EGEC-CCaTLY

099vee-eeaesy

22U019)aY

uonnquysiq asuadxg




vl ebeg

1apjuuds - ssiinn

Jopuuds
-{EOLOR]D

Japjuuds
-[EOLOB}D
- SN

Japjunds
-|eoL}08e
- saqin

Japjuuds
-|201108}e
- Sagign

Jepjuuds
-{BOLI08}e
- Selin

Jopuuds
~{eouoele
- SOIIN

1spjuuds
-[eouoale
- S9N

Jspjunds
-OLIO8[e - SN

Japjuuds
-|eoL08e
- saniin

uonduosag

1202/12/50

120¢/22/G0

1202/,2/50

1202/42/S0

1202142150

TAVAPRAY

1202142150

L202/L2/G0

L202/42/50

L202/L0/S0

1202/82/¥0

a1eq yoayn

0081 000

0081 000

0081 000

6641 000

68641 000

6641 000

6641 000

6641 000

8641 000

G241 000

G911 000

junouwy

#0BUD | e dun

0981

0961

026y

G568y

G881

0961

09°G1

096l

06'vp

0L'6¢

G¥'9¢

junouny

002e

00ce

00¢c

00ze

00ze

00¢¢

0022

00¢e

00ee

002e

00ze

JUNOODY
a|qeied

s8N
uoneys abeljon

sanlinn
uonels 8beljon

SonN
uoneys 8b9110)

uonels 8beljoD

senin
uonels 868|109

uoneys 969100

saniin
uonels absljon

uonels absjon

SON
uonels oba)jon

senn
uonels 969)100

oohed

ov8.LL

X1 ‘uoneig
abajjon any
sexa| nos £06

0v8L4

X1 ‘uoners
absjjop aay
sexe] Yinos £06

Ov8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
afe)0D oAy
sexa] yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoners
abo||0) oAy
sexs | Yinos €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uonels
oba)|0D) aay
Sexa] yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abajj00) aay
sexa | yinos €06

0p8.LL

X1 ‘uoneig
absjjon) aay
sexa | yinos €06

0v8.4

X1 ‘uoneys
afiajlon aay
sexaj inos €06

0844

X1 ‘uonels
absjjoD oay
sexal yinog €06

0v8.L4L

X1 ‘uoneis
abo)j0D oAy
sexa| ynos £06

Ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abajjoD oAy
Sexa] yinog €06

SSAUPPY
Ajrsdoud

YOH
| eebapse)

YOH
|| eyebapsed

YOH
|| eyebapse)

YOH
1} |yebapsed

YOH
| eyebopse)

VOH
It eyebopsed

VOH
I| eyebapsed

VOH
1} ayebapse)d

YOH
1} aebapsen

YOH
1| eyebepse)

YOH
1| eyebopsen

yun  awepn Apedoad

1202/Z2tL0 Uo paieai]

Lc0e
/192/G0

Leoe
192160

120¢
192150

120¢
/92/G0

120¢
192190

1202
19¢150

4V4
/192150

Leoz
/92/G0

1eoe
192150

120c
/50/50

1202
/8210

ajeq
g

Y00€22-£TSeLY

099 C2-€CGeLy

86EGCC-ECelLy

00vsee-eesely

9681EC-ceaely

2061EC-cCGeLy

P061€2-€2G2LY

9061 €C-€CGCLY

280.82-€CGCLY

8681LEC-ELGCLY

¥96€2T-€2SCLY

acuaiajey

uonnquysig asuadxy



G| ebeyq

Japjuuds -
[eoLo8}e - sanin

Japjuuds -
|eowjoale - seniin

18pjuuds - senn

Jopjuuds -
EOL]28}8 - Salljin

JepjuLds
- OLI0BIS - s8N

Japjuuds -
|eoL}o9le - sapin

\VA:][edile}

ajsen auolg
Gz J8pjuuds -
|eo1jO8 - sanin

Jopjuuds
-{eoyoe)e
- SOln

iapjuuds
-jeouoale
- seln

Jepjunids - sannn

Jspjuuds
-|eoH108|9
- San

uonduosaq

1202/62/90

1202/62/90

120¢/6¢/90

1202/62/90

1202/62/90

1202/62/90

120¢/6¢/90

1202/20/90

1202/L2/50

1202/22/G0

1202/42/50

1202142150

ajeq yo8yn

¥i8L 000

vigL 000

vigl 000

viglL 000

L8l 000

P8l 000

Pi8L 000

Y081 000

8641 00°0

8641 000

8641 000

8641 000

junowy
predun

#3%9942

0964

G9CeL

06'Le

02971

a4

Gy'8ee

02991

Gz'i8

G6'LL

G6'6rl

S9°GL

vl

junowy

00¢e

00z

00ce

00ze

00ze

00ce

00¢ce

002z

00ze

00ce

00ze

00z¢

JUNooO3Y

sjqeled

s8N
uonejg obsljon)

uoners mmm__.oo

SN
uoneys ebs|jon

Sain
uonels obsjj0n

s8N
uonels absjj00

saiinn
uone)s absjjon

uoneis abe|jon

saninn
uonels abeljo)

uoneyg 869100

safey

oba|j00) any
SEX®] YINog £06

Ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneyg
obsjj00) aay
Sexa | Yinosg £06

0v844

X1 ‘uopeg
absjjon aay
Sexa | yinos £06

0v8L4

X1 ‘uonels
abe||0D) oAy
sexo | Yynos ¢o6

0824

X1 ‘uoners
abo|j0D aay
SeX9| yinog €06

ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
abejj0D Ay
SeXa] yinog ¢o6

0vRLL

X1 ‘uonels
obajj0n) say
SEX8] Ynosg ¢06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uoneyg
obs|lon aay
Sexa | yinosg €06

0vg8./

X1 ‘uopeyg
abisjjon aay
Sexa | yinog 06

0v8..

X1 ‘uoneis
abe|lon) say
sexaf ynosg goe

0v8.2

X1 ‘uonels
abo|j0D eny
SexXa] YyInog £06

ov8Ls

X1 ‘uoners
abo|j0D eay
SeXa ] yinos €06

ssauppy
Ayadoiy

YOH
11 a1ebapsen

YOH
It ejebapsen

VYOH
Il @ebapsen

VOH
Il a1eboapse)n

VOH
Il e1eBopsen

VYOH
1| ®jebapsen

YOH
1| oyebopsen

YOH
It eyebapse)n

VOH
I} e1ebapsen

YOH
Il a)ebapsen

VOH
1} ®ebapsen

VOH
It eebopise)

Jjun  swen Apsdouy

L202/22/L0 uo pajeal)

Leoz
162190

Le0e
162/90

Leoe
/6¢/90

Leoe
162190

7404
/62/90

120¢
16¢/90

Leoe
162190

Leoe
/90/90

Leoe
192/S0

Leoe
/92/G0

Leoe
192/50

Leoz
192150

sjeq
ing

9061 €2-€262.¥

280LE2-€262Ly

[AdAe i X eu XA TAR

Y96€CC-€CSCLY

29/612-€252Ly

v9602c-ezaeLy

8681€C-€2GCLY

8681€2-£252LY

v96E2Z-€CSe LY

r96022-€2GLY

¢ee9Le-eTsely

c9l6le-ezaTly

9JUBIBjY

uonnquysiq ow:maxu




9| abey

1.202/221L0 Uo pajeald

obeuiesp 0p8LL
-1oMas-uoyejues X1 ‘uonelg
~lgjem~1apjuuds - absjjoD eay VYOH 1202
[eoLj081e - salijin 1202/42/50 L08L 000 61°9.5 00zz  uoneig 8beljo)  sexal Yinos £06 || |ebopsed //2/G0  08.222°€CSCLY
ebeuueip Ov8LL
-19MOS-UoBIUES XL ‘uoneis
~19)eM-sspjulds ~ senn absjjop eay VYOH 1202
[BOLIOBS - solN 1202/82/v0 G9LL 000 69606 00zz  uones ebe|jo)  sexal LNOS €06 |1 olebapsen /8Z/P0  08L22C-€TSILY
U031 OV 11 DD - LIvL
00°0 040182
0v8LL
X1 "uoneis
saninn 8b8j|00 8y VOH 1202
Jopjunds - saniin 1202/62/90 G181 000 0€'061 00zz  uoneis 9beljo)  SexdL YInos €06 Il e1ebopsed /62/90  00¥SCe-ECScLy
ov8LL
X1 'Honeg
abajj0n) say VYOH 1202
lepjuuds - saninn 1202/62/90 #i8L 000 GL06) 0022 sSexa | Yinog €06 || @)ebepsed /6¢/90  P0OETT-ECGTLY
Ov8LL
XL ‘uoners
sepjuuds - saninN absjjop eay VOH 1202
[2OLIOBI@ - SOIn 1202162190 L8l 000 GR'601 00zZz  uopeis ebejion  sexa) Yinos £06 || elebopsed /62/90  099VCC-€CSCLY
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonels
Jepjunds - abejjon eay VYOH 120¢
[eaujose - sein 1202/62/90 18l 000 05 L 00zz  uoneis ebejjon sexaj WInos £06 || s)ebopsen /62/90  86EGZC-ECSCLY
ov8LL
X1 ‘uoneis
Jepjuuds - soiN abajj0D Ay VOH 120¢
|eoL}o8le - sain LZ02/62/90 L8l 000 587l oozz  uonels abeljo)  sexa) Yyinog £o6 |} eeBepsed /62/90  9681£C-€CSLLY
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonels
ropjuuds - soiinN abeyjj0) eay VOH 1202
[eoLo9)e - sanin 1202/62/90 L8l 000 09°GL oo0zz  uoneig obajjo)  sexa} Yinog €06 || eyebopsed /62/90  T0BLEC-€CSTLY
0v8LL
X1 ‘uoneys
1apjuuds - sannn abayj00) BAY YOH 1202
[eOLIOB] - SANKIN 1202/62/90 pL8L 000 09'G 00zz  uoneis obejion  sexal unos £06 || oleBopnsed /62/90  YOBLET-€2SeLY
ov8LL
X1 ‘uoneig
junowy JUNOOVY SSa3IPPY ajeq
uonduo A u aweN Auadoid aouaisjay
nduosag ajeQ %o8yd #%994D predun junouwny olqehed ovAed Auadoid nun N g

:o::a_bm_c asuadxgy




/1 8bey

1202/22/L0 uo pajeal)

abeuleip 0v8Ll
-lamas-uonelues X1 uopeig
-1o1em-sapuuds - saunn 8b9)j00 any VYOH 1202
[eoujoele - sanin 120214L2/50 1081 000 G8°0L 002z  uonejs ebvljoy  sexal YINos €06 It elebased /2150  08.222-€2S2Ly
abeuiesp 0v8LL
-19Mas-uoneues x,b ‘uoneig
-1e)em-sapjurds - SN absjj00 any VOH 1202
[esujoa]a ~ seiin 1202/821v0 Q9L 000 a8'8l 00Zz  uonels abeljon  sexa | LINOS £06 It @ebapseD /82/b0  08.222-2S2.
Jspjundg OV [ 99 - yivL
00°0 187021
abeuielp - Jomes 0v8LL
- uonejues - X1 ‘uopels
Jsjem - rapjuuds - SN 8bajjo0 any VOH 1202
[eoLjoele ~ sanin L202/62/90 PL8L 000 2oy 00Zz  uonelg 8bs|jog  sexa] ynos 06 It ojeBonsed /62/90  08L222-6262Lp
abeuieip 0ov8LL
-IOMBS-UoNEIuES X1 ‘uonelg
-Jojem-lapjuuds - abajjoD aay YOH 1202
[eoLjoale - sagliyn 1202112150 1081 000 LZ0or 002  uonels ebajloy  sexa) yinos €06 It elebopsed //2/60  08L222-€252LY
sbeuiesp 0v8LL
-Jomes-uonenues X1 ‘uoneys
-1o1em-1ap|uuds - N obajj00 any YOH 1202
[EOW0RD ~ SBRIIN 1202/821v0 S9/1 000 2oy 002z  uonelg abisljo)  sexa] Yinos £06 Il elebased /8z/v0  08/222-€252LY
asuadx3y uoljejiuesg OV I 99 - £y
000 L1189
ov8LL
(Ayyuow) X1 ‘uoners
Il pueqpeoIq 869)j00 eay YOH 1202
yuueppng L202/62/90 G2Z8L 000 Levie 0022 AUUBPPNG  sexa ] YInog £06 Il @ebopsed  /62/906-10-8962£1-L0420
(justuasinquial)
pled - 0v8LL
HPBIO SIMaT X1 ‘uoneg
eie Aq pied abayo0 any YOH 1202
g qujuappng 1202/62/90 1281 000 08'¢2e 0022 SimaT BIET]  SBX®| YINoS £06 It @1eBopSeD  /62/906-10-896.€1-202.10
Ov8LL
X1 'uoneig
i abajjon any YOH 1202
J8ue) onenby 1202180/v0 09/1 000 0oele 0022 AUMUBPPNG  sex8 | YINoS £06 Il @1ebapsed  /80/p06-1L0-896.E1-L0.L0
suoyd B jJauBlu| OV | 93 - ZIbL
000 66°L22°C
sbeuelp - Jomos 0v8LL
- UORENUES - X1 ‘uoners
i8jem - rapjuuds - sailin abafjo) Ay VOH 1202
[eoLoele - sain 1202/62/90 pLelL 000 242171 00Zz  uoneyg 8bsljon  sexa) YNog £o6 It eebased /62/90  08L222-€2G2LY
junowy JUNOOY SSaIPPY ojeq
uondussag ajeq yooysn #3994 predur] unowy P EETH Kisadorg aweN Apadouayd e 9oudIBBY

uonnquysiq asuadxgy




8| ebed 1.202/2240 uo pajeald
(JusLuasinquuias)
pieo 0v8LL
1PBID SIMe X1 ‘uoneig
eie Aq pied abs|j0D aay VOH 1202
g suueppng 1202/62/90 1281 000 €6'LLY 0022 SimaT eleT ] sexa| yinog 06 1| eyebopsed /62/906-10-Ly i Ly1-20420
asuadxgy suoydaja ] 1 yulsiul H3 || 90 - 22TYL
00°0 §G'8E0°L
- 98} Aempeol-
abeuelp - lemes 0V8LL
- uonejues - X1 ‘uoneis
Jejem - 1apjuuds - sanin absy|0) 8y YOH 120¢
[eojoale - sagiun 1202/62/90 181 000 96'9.E 00zZz  uoneis 8baljoy  sexal yinos £06 It eiebopsed /62/90  ZYveLe-€eseLy
asbeuiesp 0v8LL
-1oMmas-uoejues X1 ‘uoneg
~lojem-iapiuuds - saiin abajjo0 aay VYOH 1202
[eOM08} - seiiin 1202/L2/50 L1081 000 62'90¢ 00zz  uonelg ebsljol  sexal yinos €06 || eyebepsed /L2/SO  ZYYETT-ETSTLY
abeuesp 0p8LL
-JoMmes-uojelues X1 ‘uonerg
-18)eM-1apjuuds ~ N absjjoD eay YOH 1202
[eouoal@ - SN LZ0ZI8ZIV0 0441 0070 0€°65¢ 00zz  uopels absjjon  sexa} Yinos £06 || eyebopsed /82/¥0  TYPETC-ETSeLY
o023 0T 11 90 - LTPL
000 16'982
obeujelp - Jomos Ov8LL
-~ UONBHUES - X1 ‘uoneig
Jayem - sepjuuds - sSanN absyj0D 8ay VYOH 1202
[eoL08)e - saginn L202/62/90 PL8L 000 19907 00zz  uopeig ebeljo)  sexal Yyinos €06 It @yebopsed /62/90  08LZCC-€CSCLY
abeuleip 0OvRLL
-I9Mas-uolejues X1 ‘uonerg
~lolem-tapjuuds - sanin abajjon) aay YOH 1202
|EQLORIO -~ SNHHN 1202/42/50 108L 000 ¥ A4 00zz  uoneig @beljo)  sexal Yinos €06 1| eyebopsed //2/S0  08.222-€2STLy
sbeuielp Ov8.LL
-1OMOS-LoleIUeS X1 ‘uoneis
~lgjem-sapiuuds ~ sanin absjjon) sAy YOH 1202
[BOL}OR - SO 1202/82/%0 G9ZL 000 60°9€ 00zz  uonels abe|jon  sexa) YOS £06 It sebapsed /8z/y0  08LCC2-ECSeLY
asuadxz abemag @ J9JBM OV Il 90 - SivL
000 0£'e8l
obeuelp - Jomos Ov8LL
- Uonejues - X1 ‘uones
Jsjem - sepjuuds - aboljoD aAY YOH 1202 .
|e0LI08)0 - Sanin L202/62/90 L8l 000 0966 00zz  uoneys 9bajon  sexal ynos €06 |t aebopsed /62/90  081222-€2SCLY
unowy UNOOOY " $SaIPPY - swep Auedoid ?jeq aousIopRYy
uondussag ajeq yo8yn #o84n — junowy Ry ooked Apedoig »un na

uonnquysig asuadx3y



gl ebey

1202/22/L0 uo pajeal)

sbeulesp 0v8L.
-1OMBS-LONEIULRS X1 ‘uoneis
~lg1em-1apjuds - s8N abs)j00 any VYOH 1202
[eouoala - seiiinn 12021L2150 1081 000 9v'L9 00Zz  uonels ebejoy  sexa) yINos £06 It eyebonsed //z/50  Zvveez-eesely
obeulesp 0p8L4
-lomas-uogejues X1 ‘uoneys
-19)em-sapuuds ~ abajjon any VYOH 1202
[BOLIOB(8 - Salin L202/821v0 0441 000 ey 00Zz  uoneis abelon  sexa ] LINOS £06 I @ebansed /8z/v0  Zhpezz-£2SziYy
obemag 9 J93eM 03 Il 99 - SZYL
000 50°081
- aa} Aempeou-
abeujeup - 1omas 0v8LL
- uopejues - X1 ‘uoneig
Jejem - sapjuuds - saniN abajjo9 any YOH 1202
|eoujo8ale ~ sanin 120216290 181 000 09'¢6 00zz  uonejs abs|jo)  sexa] Yinos £06 Il e1ebopseD /62/90  zZvvezz-£2SzLY
abeueip 0v8.L4
-JoMas-uoyejues X1 ‘uoneg
-19)em~iapjunds ~ SaiiN abayl00 aay VOH 1202
[eouoBle - Sol 1202112150 1081 000 0929 00zz  uonelg 8bsjjon  sexs| N0 06 I eyebonsed //z/50  Zvvezz-sTSely
abeuieip 0¥8.4
-19MaS-UoneJIuES X1 ‘uoners
-ieyem-sopjuLds - Sonin abejjon eay VOH 1202
[eD1j08( - sanin 1202/8¢/v0 0441 00°0 Gg'8l 00cz  uonels 8bsjoy  sexay HiNoS €06 I e)ebopsed /82/p0  ZvpEZZ-€CSTLY
1epjunds 93 11 99 - ¥ZvL
00°0 0z'18l
- 99} Aempeol-
abeujeup - 1omas 8127V
- uonejues - X1 ‘uonelg
1o1em - Japjuuds ~ Sain absjjon say VYOH 1202
[eoujoal@ - sein 1Z202/62/90 Pigl 000 0¥'09 002z  uonels ebeljoy  sexa] yinos £06 Il @1ebose) /62/90  ZvyezZ-£ISTLY
abeuesp 0p824
-19MOS-UONB)ILES X1 ‘uoners
-Jojem-1apuuds - saiiN abajj00 eay YOH 1202
[e21j0818 ~ sain 1202112150 L08L 000 0v'09 002z uoneis absloy  sexa ] YINOS £06 Il dlebaNseD 122/50  Zbvezz-2SzLY
obeuresp 0v8.4
-19Mas-uoneR)ILES X1 ‘uopers
-1e1eM-1ojuNds - SN abelloD eay YOH 1202
(2011080 - SenIn 1202/82/v0 0441 000 0b09 002z  uonels abis|jo)  sexa| LNoS £O6 I @eBapsed /8Z/v0  Zhvezz-STSzLY
uoheyueg 03 190 - £2vL
junowy JUNoooY SSaUPPY ojeq
A
uonduosag ajeq Bo9yn #4004 precdg junowy iy safeyd P Hun  swepn Auadouyg po aouaiajey

uonnqusiq ,@m:@nxw




0z ebeyd

1202/22/L0 uo pajeal)

Buponuop abafjon) BAY YOH 1202
Aunosg Ajuguop L202/20/50 €441 000 ¥6'v9 002¢ 030D sexaj yinog €06 | eyebepsed /S0/S0 ¥6.8¢C1
1BJUBY) JUBAT
pue openby 0V8LL
Bupionuopy X1 ‘uoneis
Ajunosg abe|jon oAy VYOH 120¢
uswiesby 1202/80/¥0 2G2) 000 P6'v9 ooze 030 sexa] yinos €06 I} eyebapsed /80/v0 $€o9Cl
asuadxg weysAs Ajunosg 03 Il DO - LSYL
BOIAISS Ul OE] 0y8LL
waysAs paojed uone)s abaljon X1 ‘uoneis
yoa | -jjo pauiny -dnoig) uoNoeloid absjjoD oAy VOH 1202
sem weyshs Aig 120Z/80/P0 9G/1 0070 20607 0022 8l UBDUOWY  SBX8] WINOS €06 1| ayebapsed /80/70 11190141901
asuadx3g uuely aii4 03 || DO - 96¥L
000 £6'0v.
1BJUB0 JUBAT
pue onenby Ov8.LL
|| eboapsen X1 ‘uoneig
Buiopuow obs|j0D aAy VOH 1202
Anoag L202/62/90 9181 000 v6'9 00¢e 03D sexal yinog £06 || eyebapsed /62/90 [4*1 2297
1800 Uone(RISuUl Ov8LL
Buipnput J8jusd X1 ‘uoneis
onenby Joy 1ajnos abojjon) oAy VOH L20Z
Mmou aseyoind 1202/62/90 8181 000 LL18Y 0022 AV Yoo J8Q  sexal Yinog £06 || eyebapsed /62/90 6LyPeL
Buniopuow 0v8.2
181U87) JUBAT X1 ‘uoners
pue onenby abojj0) oAy VOH 120C
Il syeboapses 1202/,0/90 €081 000 y6'v9 00¢e 030 sexa] Yynog €06 || eyebapsed /90/90 9r.L0EL
1BUsD ov8LL
JUBAT] R Oljenby X1 ‘uoners
Burioyuopy abo||0D oAy VYOH 1202
Auunoag Ajyiuop L202/20/S0 €L/ 000 P6'v9 0022 070 sexa] yinos €06 || eyebapised  /50/G0 $6.82L
1BJUBY) JUBAT
pue onenby 0v8LL
Buiiojuopy X1 ‘uonels
Aunoeg abajj0D 8AY YOH 1202
Juawsaby 1202/80/v0 LG/ 0070 76’79 0022 030 sexa] yinog €06 1 eyebopsed /80/v0 ye99CL
asuadxy wayshg [undas oV I 90 - LSYL
000 02991
- 98} Aempeol-
abeulelp - Jomos ov8LL
- uopeues - X1 ‘uoners
Jo1em - tapjuuds - saniN abe||0D 8AY VYOH 1202
[BOLO8]S - saniiin L202/62/90 181 000 V19 00Zz  uonels eb9|0)  sexal Winos €06 || @ebapsed /62/90  CYPET-€CSeLY
junouwy JUNO2DY £ SSaIPPY yun  owey Auedoid 2jed 25uB10}0Y
uondussagy ajeq }ooyn #Yooyn o junowy g soked fyisdoig ] e

uonnguysig asuadxy



1z abey

1202/22/10 uo pajeal)

JUNoooe Yueq Ag abelolg absjjo eay VYOH 1202
pied yun ebeiojg 1202120190 payeip 000 0006 0022 ulod 18mo  sexaj yInos £06 Il ®ebapsed /zo/b0  (HOV) ebeiojg
asuadxy abeiois || 99 - 6682
00°0 06'6Y
0v8LL
X1 ‘uonels
ueg absjj0D ey YOH 1202 Aedeubis
998} pIRD JpBID L202/LLIS0 payeip 000 G6'6¢ 00ze [BloUBULA I8II] SBX9] YINog £06 It e1ebopsed /L1/50 894 |0d
0v8LL
X1 ‘uonels
ueg ebslj00 ey VYOH 1202
99} PIeDd IP8ID 1Z202Z/20/S0 payesp 000 G661 0022 [BloueUl )81l Sexa] YInog £06 It 1ebopsed  /€0/50 99 pIeD 1p18I)
$98.4 yueg || D0 - 1L08L
|| o1ebapsen
pue | eyebapsen 0v8LL
usamyeq X1 ‘uoneig
pejesedes abajog any VYOH 1202
sem uonebi| 1202/20/50 6221 000 99'666'9 0022 M1 punoy 8y  sexs| yinos £os It @jebapsed  /50/50 €962
Juswaosdwy jeyided || 99 - 2oL
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
abesod seoIneg ob9yj00 any ~ VOH 1202
ssaudx3 x3pa- 1202/0€/90 8281 000 GL12 0022 X ped  Sexs] yinos £os 1t e1ebopsed  /0£/90 62GSC-PLv-L
asuadxy Buijiely g ebejsod || 99 - 509,
BUOY| DISSENY Ov8LL
JEUOIIPPY + X1 ‘uoneig
JUeAz sousLedxy 8b9jj00 any YOH 1202
90} BUOY 1202/08/90 6281 000 86966 002z uehig Jo 89| BUOY SEXD] LINOS £06 It o1ebopsed /62/90 00000
SjusAg Aunwwio) || 99 - £09.
000 92°65¢
19JU80 JUsA]
pue onenby - 0vBLL
|| |ebapsen X1 ‘uoneg
Buroyuou 8ba|j0) eay VOH 1202
Anoeg 1202/62/90 9181 000 P6'v9 00ze 030 seXs] uyinog €06 It e1ebopised /62/90 z26leel
Bupoyuow 0b8LL
IBJUBY) JUBAT X1 ‘uoneis
pue onenby obs|j00 By YOH 1202
| sjebopse)d 1202/L0/90 €081 000 7619 0022 0dO  Sexs ] yinos €06 It eyebopsed  /90/90 9v.L0¢€)
iLjuan 0v8LL
U8AT 9 onenby X1 ‘uoneg
junowy JunosoYy SSAUIPPY . ajeq
uonduosaq ajeq %29Yysn #3994D - unowy i aafeyd Kxiedeug Hun  swep Apadoayg i ELTIETETEDY

uonnquisiqg mw:waxm




zZ obeqd

1202/22/L0 Uo pajeal)

00'000°¢8 WeoL'sie iejoL
000 00081
Ov8LL
X1 ‘uoneys g adhy
obeiols aba|jo) 8AY VOH 1202  24vdvAlocryl
uun abelos L20Z/€0/50 payeip 000 00°06 0022 Uiod Jomo | SEeX® ] YInog €06 It eyebonsed /€0/50 1S
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonerg
ojeq
uonduosa ajeq yoo junouly i b wien Apedoa ELDEIETE]
a 1eQ %9949 #AOBUD | oy ¢ | IOV .y saked fuedosg| VON| SwENMledold, 1Y

uonnquysig asuadx3y



Annual Budget - Comparative

Properties: Castlegate Il HOA - 903 South Texas Ave College Station, TX 77840
As of: Jun 2021

Additional Account Types: None

Accounting Basis: Cash

Level of Detail: Detail View

Account Name YTD Actual Annual Budget
income
Balance Forward 3434.87 0.00
Homeowners Association Dues 2,400.00 0.00
Transfer Fee 10500 i
Certified Letter Charge 6.96 0.00
CG It HOA INCOME
CG Il Transfer Fees 2,450.00 4,000.00
CG Il Annual Dues
CG Il Builder Dues 9,004.82 20.000.00
CG Il Homeowner Dues 451,698.06 472,800.00
Total CG Il Annual Dues 460.702.88 452,900.00
CG i Deed Restriction Income
CG 1l Cost of Collection 0.00 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Deed Restriction incom 3,549.08 0.00
Total CG Il Deed Restriction Income 3,549.08 1,000.00
CG 1l Finance Charges 1,454.34 0.00
Total CG Il HOA INCOME 468,156.30 497,800.00
CG Il AQUATIC CENTER INCOME
CG ll Aguatic Club Membership 21,900.00 30,000.00
Total CG Il AQUATIC CENTER INCOME : 21,900.00 30,000.00
CG Il EVENT CENTER INCOME
CG Il EC Security Deposit 525.00 0.00
CG It EC Rental Income 5,675.00 30,000.00
CG Il EC Cleaning Income 75.00 0.00
Total CG Il EVENT CENTER INCOME 6,275.00 30,000.00
Utility Reimbursement 351.76 0.00
Total Operating Income 502,629.83 557,800.00
Expense
Admin Fee / Credit card fee 19.85 0.00
CG Il MANAGEMENT FEES
CG Il Management Fees 24,999.96 50.000.00
Total CG ll MANAGEMENT FEES 24,999.96 50,000.00
CG Il Loan Expense
CG ll Principal Payment 83,000.00 4750111
CG Ht Interest Payment 44 554,97 66,750.17
Total CG ll Loan Expense 127,554,97 114,251.28
CGli DEED RESTRICTION EXPENSE
CG i Cost of Collection 0.00 1,000.00
CG I EC Security Deposit Refund 375.00 . 0.00
CG ll Rental Cancelation. Refund 150.00 0.00
Total CGHl DEED RESTRICTION EXPENSE 525.00 1,000.00
Created on 07/22/2021 Page 1

@




Annual Budget - Comparative

Account Name YTD Actual Annual Budget
CG Il GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
CG i Irrigation Repair i 2,591.63 7,500.00
CG Hf Landscape & Turf Maintenance 45,166.24 85,000.00
CG ll Tree Trimming & Removal 0.00 1.000.00
CG Hl Grounds Repairs & Maintenance 466.30 1,500.00
CG I Fountains & Lakes
CG ll Lake Dye 0.00 1.200.00
CG i Service & Maintenance 409.37 0.00
Total CG i Fountains & Lakes 409.37 1,200.00
CG il Event Center Maintenance
CG lt EC Irrigation Repair Expense _ 293.58 0.00
CG Il EC Mulch 541.26 0.00
CG Hl EC Building Repairs & Maintenance 2,340.67 . 3,000.00
CG Il EC Janitorial Expense 1,057.34 1,500.00
"CGIEC Supplies Expense 0.00 1.500.00
CG Il EC Landscaping 1,348.80 0.00
Total CG Il Event Center Maintenance 5,581.65 6,000.00
CG Il Aquatic Center Maintenance
CG Il AC Landscaping 2,549.28 0.00
CG !l AC Repairs & Maintenance 8,755.35 10.000.00
CG 1l AC Janitorial Expense 1,032.22 4,500.00
CG !l AC Supplies Expense 553502 1,500.00
CG Il AC Pool Cleaning Expense
CG Il AC Summer Pool Cleaning & Chemicals 4,188.04 15,000.00
CG Il AC Winter Pool Cleaning & Chemical Expense 2,580.62 7.500.00
Total CG Il AC Pool Cleaning Expense 6,768.66 22,500.00
Total CG Il Aquatic Center Maintenance 24,641.43 38.500.00
Total CG Il GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 78,856.62 S R
CG Il Flags, Decorations and Signs 0.00 2,500.00
CG Il INSURANCE EXPENSE
CG It Commercial Property Insurance =~ 7,262.00 7.500.00
CG 1l General Liability Insurance 0.00 7.500.00
CG Il Directors & Officers Insurance 0.60 1,750.00
CG Il Flood Insurance 0.00 1.300.00
7,262.00 18,050.00

Total CG Il INSURANCE EXPENSE
CG Il PROFESSIONAL EXPENSE

CG li Legal Expense 5,200.00 1,500.00

CG 1l Accounting Expense 0.00 1,000.00
Total CG il PROFESSIONAL EXPENSE 5,200.00 2,500.00
CG Il TAXES EXPENSE

CG i Property Tax Expense ; 0.00 100.00
Total CG Il TAXES EXPENSE 0.00 100.00
CG Il UTILITIES EXPENSE

CG i Electric 7,949.66 ; 16,800.00

CG 1 Sprinkler Expense 3,816.60 25,500.00

CG li Water & Sewage Expense 275.30 8,750.00

Created on 07/22/2021 Page 2

Lok 2R ks Rt



Annual Budget - Comparative

Account Name

CG Il Aquatic Center Utilities

CG Il AC Electric

CG It AC Internet & Phone

CG Ul AC Sanitation Expense

CG I AC Sprinkler

CG It AC Water & Sewage Expense
Total CG Il Aquatic Center Utilities
CG Il Event Center Utilities

CG t EC Electric

CG 1l EC Internet & Telephone Expense

CG it EC Sanitation

CG 1l EC Sprinkler

CG I EC Water & Sewage
Total CG il Event Center Utilities
CG II Alarm/Security Expenses

CG 1l AC Security System Expense

CG Il EC Security System Expense

CG Il EC Fire Alarm Expense
CG Il EC Security System Expense

Total CG ll EC Security System Expense

Total CG il Alarm/Security Expenses

YTD Actual

5,147.15
1,456.86
286.33
269.10
1,125.15

Annual Budget

8,000.00
2,600.00

0.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

8,284.59

2,802.56
799.46
471.80

12,600.00

7.500.00
2,000.00

200.00
1.500.00
1,500.00

1,038.5¢

1,937.82

454.58

12,700.00

1,800.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

2,392.40

2,200.00

Total CG Il UTILITIES EXPENSE
CG Il OFFICE & ADMIN EXPENSE
CG ll Community Events
CG Il Software Expensé
CG Il Postage & Mailing Expense

Total CG Il OFFICE & ADMIN EXPENSE

CG Il GENERAL EXPENSE

CG |l Capital improvement
Total CG Il GENERAL EXPENSE
CG Il OTHER EXPENSES

CG ll Bank Fees

GCli Transfer to Reserve

CG i Storage Expense
Total CG Il OTHER EXPENSES

Total Operating Expense
Total Operating Income
Total Operating Expense

NOI - Net Operating Income

Total Income

Total Expense

Net Income

Created on 07/22/2021

3,430.99

4,000.00

28,458.24

996.98
12.96

21.75

-

1,137.68

6,995.66

80,350.00

6,000.00
640.00
0.00

6,995.66

151.69
0.00
450.00

6,640.00

120.000.00

601.69

120,000.00

0.00
20,600.00
1,080.00

281,611.78

502,629.89
281,611.78

21,080.00

221,018.11

502,629.89
281,611.78

557,171.28

557,800.00
557,171.28

221,018.11

628.72

557,800.00
557.171.28

628.72

Page 3

L




Castlegate Il Pool Update:

On June 9™, during a regular visual inspection by the Management Company, it was determined that
there was an issue with the pool water, and there was algae present in a few areas of the pool. A call
was immediately made to the pool maintenance company. After their inspection, they informed us that
the pool was safe to use, that they had taken necessary steps to clean and clear the water, but they felt
that a mid-week cleaning day was needed to help keep up with the high use and the rain. They informed
us that the pool did not need to be closed at that time. The Board agreed to the added cleaning day, and
we sent out a notice that the pool hours would change, effective the next day, June 10",

When the pool re-opened on June 10'" at 12:00, we immediately received a call from a non-resident
member, who said that they owned a pool company, informing us that they did not think the water was
safe. As is our normal practice, we immediately contacted a 3™ party to come in and test the water. That
was done within the hour. The test, and their inspection, showed that while the water WAS in fact safe,
there were other issues with the pool itself, the equipment, and water that could very quickly result in
an unsafe condition. At that point, the decision was made to close the pool until the issues could be
addressed. It was initially expected to just take a few days.

The pool maintenance company was let go, and a new company was hired. The new pool maintenance
vendor also manages both Creek Meadows pools and has many years of experience with keeping private
“non-commercial” pools operating at a commercial level.

Once the pool was closed and they started to drain it, over the next few hours and days there was a
laundry list of things that were found to be either broken, in sub-standard condition, or simply not being
done. There were things that the HOA had paid to have done that were not, and there were things that
we were told were complete that were not done correctly and/or were not complete. And there were
things that were inoperable or broken that the management company and the Board were never made
aware of.

Now for the good news! We know that having the pool closed for two weeks during the middle of
summer was a hardship. And for that, we do sincerely apologize. However, once many of these things
were discovered, we did not have a choice but to have them corrected. And the water in the pool had
reached a point of no return. It was not going to be possible to get the chemicals back under control
without draining and cleaning the pool. Below is a list of the issues and what has been done, and what
will be done over the next few months;

1.Water Chemical Stabilization — Done. Pool was drained and a light acid scrub was done to help get
everything back in balance.

2. Auto-fill line broken — Done. New Auto-fill has been installed. (This explained the hose they kept
putting in the water, but was not reported to us as being inoperable.)

3. Pressure gauge missing -Done. New gauge has been installed. (This allows them to see when the sand
in the filter needs to be backwashed/cleaned. The gauge was never reported as missing.)

4. Chlorinator broken/insufficient — Done. Due to a supply shortage, a temporary second chlorinator has
been installed to work with the one already there. The larger one is on order and will be installed as
soon as we can get it. (A pool this large with this much use needs a commercial chlorinator. The one on




the pump was too small, and not functioning. Again, something that was never mentioned by the
previous maintenance company.)

5. Large plaster crack — Done. The large crack on the south end of the pool was repaired.

6. Main drain cover in bottom of pool out of date — Done. (By law, the main drain cover must be
replaced by the date on the cover to prevent possible cracking or breaking which could result in a very
dangerous situation.)

7. Pool Lights — The previous maintenance company told us back in late April that the lights were all in,
except for one that they could not get pulled through the conduit. Upon inspection, it was discovered
that there were actually TWO lights not installed, and it was also determined that they had wired the
new lights incorrectly to the same breaker that the pool pump was on. It is believed that this is what
caused the pool pump breaker to trip, which shut the pool pump off for an undetermined amount of
time, a few days before we had to shut it down. The last two lights are being pulled through, and an
electrician will be installing two new breakers, specifically for the lights, which will leave the pool pump
on its own dedicated breaker. We had to wait for him to pull a permit to complete the work, and that is
now done, so we expect this to be done over the next week or so.

Items that are planned to be completed before next summer;

1. Re-Plaster — It was determined by the new maintenance company that the pool has never been
replastered. The plaster in the pool is thin, and very rough, and is showing signs of age and failure. The
Board has already agreed that a replaster will be done prior to the pool opening next summer.

2. Cracks in the skimmer baskets — This is something that the previous maintenance company told us
about, and the Board agreed to have done before the pool opened. It was supposed to be done when
they put in the new lights because they partially drained the pool. They invoiced us and the bill was paid.
Upon inspection during the shut-down, it was determined that the work was never done. It will be
completed when the replaster is done because the pool needs to be at least partially drained to do it.
We will deduct the amount charged to us from the money still owed to the previous maintenance
company.

Other Aquatic Center Open Issues:

Bathroom Doors — Door handles on both were malfunctioning last week. The locksmith advised that we
switch to a pull bar, rather than a door handle, and a deadbolt is being placed in the hole, so that they
can be locked during the off-season.

Aquatic Center Gate — Door handle being replaced with a commercial grade privacy lock.

Aquatic Center Lights (on turret) — The outside lights on the turret are not working. Bulbs were replaced
with no success. When GW goes out to install new breakers and wire pool lights, they will troubleshoot
to see what the issue is.

Bathroom Light (Men’s) — Light flickering badly. Does not appear to be the bulb. Electrician is going to
look at it while he is there.

Pool Furniture — Furniture is on backorder. Order was placed in April. We have checked with the supplier
a few times, but no new update as of yet.





